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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Motor Claims
<MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 2:34 PM

To: SUR

Cc: assignments; Ngian, Kelvyna

Subject: FW: RE: FW: 3rd party : SFA9928M/GBD8436D/YN9152R || Our ref:
CLMOMVC000003661

2" TP claim against GBD8436D

Hi LKK (selected SIE)
Please help to obtain video and conduct PRS.
Regards

Sharon
Great American

From: Tropical Success <tsac303 @singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 1:14 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] RE: RE: FW: 3rd party : SFA9928M/GBD8436D/YN9152R | | Our ref: CLMOMVC000003661

The video file is too large to send by email. Do you have mobile no | can whatsapp to you?

After seeing the video, Can you let me know asap to offer settlement?

Regards

Calvin

Tropical Success Auto Care
Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk2
#01-303 S(569535)

Tel: 64817773

From: Tropical Success <tsac303@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] RE: FW: 3rd party : SFA9928M/GBD8436D/YN9152R | | Our ref: CLMOMVC000003661

Please assign to LKK

calvin

From: Tropical Success <tsac303@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] FW: 3rd party : SFA9928M/GBD8436D/YN9152R

Please arrange survey ASAP



Regards

Calvin

Tropical Success Auto Care
Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk2
#01-303 S(569535)

Tel: 64817773

From: Tropical Success <tsac303 @singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 7:19 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian @sg.gaig.com>
Subject: FW: 3rd party : SFA9928M/GBD8436D/YN9152R

Have you arranged the surveyor?

Regards

Calvin

Tropical Success Auto Care
Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk2
#01-303 5(569535)

Tel: 64817773

From: Tropical Success <tsac303@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 8:46 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: FW: 3rd party : SFA9928M/GBD8436D/YN9152R

Dear Kelvyna

So sorry | forgot to attach the report here.

Regards

Calvin

Tropical Success Auto Care
Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk2
#01-303 S(569535)

Tel: 64817773

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 6:45 PM

To: Tropical Success <tsac303 @singnet.com.sg>
Subject: RE: 3rd party : SFA9928M/GBD8436D/YN9152R

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Calvin



.

Please advise date of accident and forward your client’s accident report to us. Appears we do not have record of
this accident.

Thanks
Kelvyna
68046059

From: Tropical Success <tsac303@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 5:13 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] 3rd party : SFA9928M/GBD8436D/YN9152R

Dear motor claim
Please send us your list of surveyors for 3" party survey vehicle SFA9928M. Your insured: GBD8436D

Regards

Calvin

Tropical Success Auto Care
Blk 5032 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk2
#01-303 S(569535)

Tel: 64817773

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mall is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mall message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
reciplent, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail Is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments
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‘Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicie Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 1549)

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SFAR928M
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 27 May 2019
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model; R 300L

Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: 27294531779685
Chassis No.: WDC2511542A125884
Maximum Power Ouiput: 170.0 kW (227 bhp)
Open Market Value: $66,459.00
Original Registration Date: 26 May 2011

First Registration Date: 26 May 2011
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $66,459.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Lligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 25 May 2021
PARF Rebate Amount: $36,552.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 25 May 2021

COE Category: B-Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years), 10

QP Paid: $61,894.00

COF Rebate Amount: $12.330.00

Total Rebate Amount: $48,882.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 May 2019

nips: v ita. gov.sg/aivn/action/enquire<epatesyruplicscroreJereginput /8 UNG HUN 1L Fusuauud |



Pad 15064161 [ VAC - Sin Ming
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 17/05/2014 1207
UHMITTED BY. CHRISTINA ONG Mul Lan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/05/2019 12:27

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pluense report C.mmutlz the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process
This Form must be completed by the Pulicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

I Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liability,

b Ihe issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy hability on the part of the insurance companies.

Any false raporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre sstablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
irthiving ant that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested partios
' Hiy the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the repart being made available

ioresan

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Nate Of Report
Date Of Accident
Fxact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

17/05/2019 12:07
15/05/2019 15:55

BLK 5064 ANG MO KIO IND PARK 2

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

t-xact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

tor repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
lype Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
[nving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SFA9928M

CHAU SOON KHEONG
S6871549J
TSAC303@SINGNET,.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-96740860
OTHERS-96740860

MERCEDES-BENZ
R300

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

SI18V13922/VPC/R0O5 (COMP)

CHAU SOON KHEONG
SBB71549J

18/11/1968

INDOOR

02/10/1989

29 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96740860

OTHERS-96740860
TSAC303@SINGNET.COM.SG

Page 10f 13
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\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
It N9, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

VWas any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenial or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

I Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
It Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 920 HOUGANG STREET 91 #09-13
530920

NO

OWNER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

REFER TO STATEMENT ATTACHED. (ATTENDED BY CHRISTINA)

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBDB436D

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
RETHINAM BALASUBRAMANIAN

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vahicle Registration Number

YNI152R

Page 2 of 13



.

Wehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver ISLAM AKIDUL
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 83555661

Address

Postecode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3of 13



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Accident Photo
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

iberty

msurance,

Certificate of
Insurance

www libertyinsurance.com sg

Motor Venicles (Third-Party Risks And Compensation) Act (Chapter 189); Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks And Compensation)
Rules,1960; Road Transport Act, 1987 { Malaysia) Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks) Rules, 1959 (Malaysia)

Name of Policyholder: Certificate No,:

CHAU SOON KHEONG SNBV139221 VPC | ROS
Date of Issue: Effective Date of Commencement: Date of Expiry:

14 Nov 2018 26 Nov 2018 00:00 25 Nov 2019 23:59
Registration No.: Chassis No.: Type of Certlficate:

SFA28M WDC2511542A125884 MX1
Persens or Classes of Persons entitled to drive*:
A) The Palicyholder,

B3) Any other parson who is driving on the Policyholder's order or with his permission,

Frovided that the person driving is parmitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle

or has been so permilted and is not disqualified by arder of @ Courl of Law or by reason of any enactrment or regulation in that behalf
from driving the Motor Vehicle,

And provided further that the Motor Vehicie is registared under the Road Truffic Act and its registration under the Road Traffic Act
has not been cancelled at the time of the accident loss or damage.

Limitations as to use:

Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and far the Policyholder's business.
The Policy does not cover:

A} Use for hire of reward.

H) Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trials or speed-testing.

C) Use for the carriage of goods (other than samples) in connection with any lrade or businass,
D) Use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.

‘Limitations rendered Inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act {Chapter 188) and
Section 85 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia) are not to be included under these headings.

IWe hereby certify thal the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the pravisions of the Motor Vehicles
(Third Party Risks and Compensaltion) Acl (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Acl,1987 (Malaysia).

4

Forand on behalfof
LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Approved Insurers

For Information Only:

Cao.arageis) Comprehensive.Unlimited Winascraan NC[) Prateclion.Buy Up Excess frany S800.00 ta 51 500 06

Sum Insurecl MARKET VALUE AT THE TIME OF LOSS
Excass: Section | < Named Drivers S$§1500,Section | - Lnnamed Drivers  S$2000,Additional Excess [or o
Young, Elderly & Inexparienced Drivers 553000, Windscreen Excess S$100
Nama of Finance Company. HONG LEONG FINANCE LTD

Name of Producer. NEW ALLIANCE PTE LTD {ATU8Y-2)

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd (Reglstration No 1890027910) | GST Reglstration No. M2-0083571-2
51 Llub Street #03-00 Liberty House Singapore 009420 | Tel: 1800-LIBERTY (542 3789) | Fax: (+65) 6223 8434

Page 6 of 13



Liberty L LIBERTY Certificate o
Insurance

www libertyinsurance.com.sg

Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks And Compensation) Act (Chapter 189); Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks And Compensation)
Rules.1860; Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia); Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks) Rules, 1959 (Malaysia)

Name of Policyholder: Certificate No.:

CHAU SOON KHEONG SI18V13922/ VPC | R05
Date of Issue: Effective Date of Commencement: Date of Expiry:

14 Nov 2018 26 Nov 2018 00:00 25 Nov 2019 23:59
Registration No.: Chassis No.: Type of Certificate:
SFAS928M WDC2511542A125884 MX1

Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive*:
A) The Policyholder.

B) Any other person who is driving on the Palicyholder's order or with his permission,

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle
or has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf
from driving the Motor Vehicle.

And provided further that the Mator Vehicle is registered under the Road Traffic Act and its registration under the Road Traffic Act
has not been cancelled at the time of the accident loss or damage,

Limitations as to use:

Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business.
The Policy does not cover:

A) Use for nire or reward.

B) Use for racing. pace-making, reliability trials or speed-testing.

C) Use for the carriage of goods (other than samples) in connection with any trade or business.
D) Use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.

“Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and
Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia) are not to be included under these headings.

I/We hereby certify that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor Vehicles
(Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia).

For and on behalf of

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Approved Insurers

For Information Only:

Coveragels) Comgprahansive. Unlimited Winagscreen, NCD Protection Buy Up Excess from $800.00 to $1.500 0t

Sum Insured MARKET VALUE AT THE TIME OF LOSS

Excess: Section | - Named Drivers $81500,Section | - Unnamed Drivers §82000 Additional Excess for
Young, Elderly & Inexperienced Drivers S$3000 Windscreen Excess S$100

Name of Finance Company HONG LEONG FINANCE LTD

Name of Producer NEW ALLIANCE PTE LTD (A1089-2)

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd (Registration No 189002791D) | GST Registration No. M2-0093571-3
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House Singapore 069428 | Tel: 1800-LIBERTY (542 3789) | Fax: (+65) 6223 8434 So-



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IBENTITY CARD ﬁo 568?154 Q.J

Name

CHAU SOON KHEONG

A w3

4 ot
" r\ /J\ | Race
I T‘, (il CHINESE
08 AN A &
Bate of birth Sex o e -
= 18-11-1968 M %

Country af birth
MALAYSIA

B T TU———————— T
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HNIG: e, 55871549.1
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Matlorality
MALAYSIAN
Dote of issue
28-12-2009

Addross
APT BLK D20 HOUGANG STREET 91

#0813
SINGAPORE $308920
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Tropical Tech Automobile Servnces

BLK 5030 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 3 #01-20] INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 SINGAPORE ‘fh 35

TEL - 6481 7773 / 6481 1403 FAX @ 6184 4978

com.sg

E-mail © tsac303 @ singnet

M s Great American Insurance Company Estimate bill : IT32/19/TP/ W1
3 Temasck Avenue
#16-01 Centennial Tower /VW /ﬂd Gk
Singapore 039190 Registration No : SFA9928M
1Ly © 205
Attn ; Motor Claims Department /4‘ Make / model : MB R300
Tel : 68046000 ;,,-,.,,‘7 A}Z/ / ,
. wic &
Fax : 62352616 ' d
? -10/47
Mileage : 4 Date : 23 /0572018

3RD PARTY ACCIDENT CLAIM FOR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE BEARING REGISTRATION NO :

SFA9928M, GBDS8436D AND YN9I52R AT BLK 5064 AMK IND PARK 2 ON 15 MAY 2019 AT ABOUT 1556 HRS.
I pc Rear RH tail lamp 6Fe- s <M 122000 &
Ipc Rear bumper /9te § €2 280600 —
Ipe Rear bumper top chrome moulding (Centre) $ Mo 608.00 K
dpes Rear bumper parktronic sensor (Each $122.00) $ 188.00 »
Apes Rear bumper parktronic sensor seal ring (Fach $11.00) $ S ooy
Ipc Rear bumper reflector (RH) 73 § C /24 10800 «—
Ipc Rear bumper towing covering (RH) $ Leu 3000 X
Ipc Rear bumper lower lip ) S 99800 X
Ipc Rear exhaust silencer tail pipe chrome (RH) $ S 831.00 A
2pes Rear bumper side bracket (Small) (Each $44.00) $ S 8800 R
2pes Rear bumper side bracket (Big) (Lach §173.00) S S~ 600 X
2pcs Rear bumper side bracket label (Each $27.00) § M, S -
Sub total : $ 7.641.00
Less 10% discount : $ 76010
A total : $ 6.876.90
Special net items :
Ipe Vehicle driving recorder camera $ Les 87500 X
B total : S 875.00
Total amount of Page 1 : < 7.751.90

/ “William Tan

I'ropical Tech Automobile Services

( Atithorised ‘slu‘raunt. )
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Tropical Tech Automobile Services

BLK 5030 ANG MO KID AVENUE 3 #01-201 INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 SINGAPORE 569535
TEL - 6481 7773 / 6481 1403 FAX : 6484 4978

fF=mail © tsac303 @ singnet.com sg

M/s: Great American Insurance Company Estimate bill : TT32/19/TP/ Wi
3 Temasck Avenue
#16-01 Centennial Tower

Singapore 039190 Registration No : SFA9928M
Attn : Motor Claims Department Make / model : MB R300
el ¢ 68046000
Fax : 62352616
Mileage : Date : 23/05/2018

3RD PARTY ACCIDENT CLAIM FOR TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE BEARING REGISTRATION NO :
SFA9928M, GBDS436D AND YN9I52R AT BLK 5064 AMK IND PARK 2 ON 15 MAY 2019 AT ABOUT 1556 HRS.
Remove and transfer rear bumper necessary attachment spare part items. i

Remove & refit rear RH 1ail lamp, rear bumper, rear bumper top chrome moulding (Centre). rear
bumper parktronic sensor. rear bumper parktronic sensor seal ring. rear bumper reflector (RH), > 2 )'5/
rear bumper towing covering (RH), rear bumper lower lip, rear exhaust silencer tail pipe chrome $ 950.00

(RH). rear bumper side bracket. rear bumper side bracket label.

Heat / weld / beating / pull / straighten / align rear chassis frame by Chassis Alignment Jack. /

Diagnostic & reset rear bumper parktronic sensor $ (&/ [00.00

To check and refit rear tail-lamp wiring harness. $ 2&/ 80.00
Tuff kote on rear damaged portion. $ e 3000 4’
Conduct wheel alignment test $ e 10000 X
Balancing on rear wheel $ A 50 X
Putty / primer application. spray painting rear bumper. rear bumper parktronic sensor. rear bumper Zjﬁ/
towing covering (RH), $ 1.000.00
Total amount brought from Page | : $ 7.751 90
Grand final amount: S 10,231.00

Tropical Tech Automobile Services

| = \
( Authorised Signature )
William Tan
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’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

‘-J‘. ;‘- : 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI19009026/Kvd3e2
[N
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 25-07-2019
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBD 8436D Veh. Inspected SFA 9928M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000003661 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  SHARON NG Assign Date 22/05/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ R 300L (A) |c.c 2996
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. WDC2511542A125884 Colour METALLIC GREY
Odometer 166751 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3= Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |255/55R18 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |255/55 R18 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |255/55R18 BRIDGESTONE 9mm
L/H Rear Tyre |255/55R18 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/05/2019 |Inspection Date 2710512019
Survey held at TROPICAL SUCCESS AUTO CARE
BLK 5032 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 3
#01-303 INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
SINGAPORE 569535,
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFA 9928M
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By (Our Adjusted
& i Workshop (S)] _(5)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR RH TAIL LAMP CRACKED 1,220.00 650.00
1|REAR BUMPER CRACKED 2,806.00 1,910.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOP CHROME MOULDING (CENTRE) SERVICEABLE 608.00 -
4|REAR BUMPER PARKTRONIC SENSOR @$122.00 SERVICEABLE 488.00 -
4|REAR BUMPER PARKTRONIC SENSOR SEAL RING SERVICEABLE 44.00 -
@$11.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (RH) CRACKED 108.00 93.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVERING (RH) SERVICEABLE 30.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP SERVICEABLE 998.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER TAIL PIPE CHROME (RH) SERVICEABLE 851.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET (SMALL) @%44.00 SERVICEABLE 88.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET (BIG) @%$173.00 SERVICEABLE 346.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LABEL @$27.00 NECESSARY 54.00 54.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -764.10 -270.70
6,876.90 2,436.30
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|VEHICLE DRIVING RECORDER CAMERA (SN) SERVICEABLE 875.00 -
875.00 -
LABOUR
REMOVE & REFIT REAR RH TAIL LAMP REAR 950.00 250.00
BUMPER,REAR BUMPER TOP CHROME MOULDING
(CENTRE),REAR BUMPER PARKTRONIC SENSOR,REAR
BUMPER PARKTRONIC SENSOR SEAL RING,REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR (RH),REAR BUMPER TOWING
COVERING (RH),REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP,REAR
EXHAUST SILENCER TAIL PIPE CHROME (RH),REAR
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET,REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET
LABEL. }
REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR BUMPER NECESSARY E -
ATTACHMENT SPARE PART ITEMS.}
HEAT/WELD/BEATING/PULL/STRAIGHTEN/ALIGN REAR - -
CHASSIS FRAME BY CHASSIS ALIGNMENT JACK. }
DIAGNOSTIC & RESET REAR BUMPER PARKTRONIC 100.00 60.00

SENSOR

Report Ref No. CS/GAI19009026/Kvd3e2




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

EdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
o TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
aty Description of Parts Condition wE:r“k'::;‘;?g» Our ‘:;'1)“““'
TO CHECK AND REFIT REAR TAIL-LAMP WIRING 80.00 20.00
HARNESS.
TUFF KOTE ON REAR DAMAGED PORTION. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT TEST. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
BALANCING ON REAR WHEEL. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
PUTTY/PRIMER APPLICATION,SPRAY PAINTING REAR 1,000.00 280.00
BUMPER,REAR BUMPER PARKTRONIC SENSOR,REAR
BUMPER TOWING COVERING (RH).
2,480.00 610.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,231.90 3,046.30
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,450.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/GAI19009026/Kvd3e2

Y iva

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




